BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT

ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

DEPARTMENT OF STUDENT ACTIVITIES

Thursday, July 11, 2024	04:00 p.m 05:00 p.m.	BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center
Meeting Zoom Link: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/j/82006624965?pwd=PQGL44qYzXcle7G4t6OnCQQlEFeq1a.1		

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Meeting called into order July 11th 2024 at 4:04 PM in the BCSGA Boardroom and via zoom

2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

Director Cornejo- Present Manager Jayasena - Not Present / Excused Senator Ochoa - Present Senator Felix - Present Senator Pogue- Present

4/5 members present quorum has been established and a bonafide meeting may be held.

3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

a. The Senate will consider any corrections to the minutes from the meeting held on Friday, April 26, 2024 and Thursday, June 27 2024.

Senator Ochoa moves to approve the minutes from Apr 26th 2024 and the minutes from June 27th 2024. Senator Pogue seconds the motion.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act 54954.3)

Mngr Mendez inquired if he would be able to participate in discussions listed on agenda.

5. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Director of Student Activities: Joseph Cornejo- Main topics are in agenda, nothing more to report
- b. Senators All senators nothing to report
- c. BCSGA Advisor: Leonardo Ayala- Nothing to report

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. DISCUSSION: New Student Convocation - Scheduled for Aug 20th at 5:30PM. Set up will start as of 2:30 PM - Program / itinerary reviewed . Director Miller promotes incorporating voter registration forms on this day. Senator Felix finds it to be a great idea to promote to the incoming students and voter registration updating for family members as needed.



Agendas are posted seventy-two (72) hours, before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at <u>https://www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/campus-life/bcsga</u>. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting.

- b. DISCUSSION: Fall Semester Welcome Weeks First two weeks during beginning of fall semester. Repeated events on the same days happening simultaneously at the Main Campus, SW Campus, and Delano LRC. Donuts and Planners Fosters best quote. Happening Mon and Tues. Wednesday Ice Cream social at all three campuses. Game On! on Wednesday. Thursday Karaoke night Second week SGA Town Hall Tuesday, Paint n Sip Tues , BC President/ Student Town Hall, Student Involvement Festival and Blood drive on Thursday, First football game on Sat. Tasks to set details for upcoming events have been delegated amongst the senators to assist the Student Activities department.
- c. DISCUSSION: July Events Farmers Market July 16th.
- d. DISCUSSION: Distinguished Speakers Series- Waiting to hear if we will get the Secretary of the States. Later on proposals for speakers will come from the Faculty. "The Onion " founder is amongst the potential speakers. Local, National or International people who have contributed to the community in some shape or form. We bring them to share their experiences to motivate or inspire others. Senator Felix would like to consider Dolores Huerta, Senator pogue has connections to the foundation and can be a resource.

7. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed once and thus are considered for approval by the Body.

- a. DISCUSSION: Homecoming Week Items suggested Floats, Lively Music and Decorations . Game and Parade on the Saturday that week. Thinking theme "DECADES" - Between 80's - 20's skipping potentially 30's unless they have something Iconic. Friday - Dance 20's.
- b. DISCUSSION: Cultural Heritage Months- "Awareness Recognition" Not a set activity but the space saved for awareness recognition. Up to SGA Activities to figure out the details on how you want to do this.

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

No announcements

9. ADJOURNMENT

Adjourned at 5:11 PM on 7/11/2024